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SARA INNAMORATO
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

August 5, 2024

Ms. Karen Fosbaugh, Township Secretary
South Park Township

2675 Brownsville Road

South Park, PA 15129

Re: November 5, 2024 General Election — South Park Township
Dear Ms. Fosbaugh

In response to a referendum petition filed with this office, please be advised that the
Allegheny County Law Department has approved the following question for placement upon the
November 5, 2024 General Election ballot:

SOUTH PARK TOWNSHIP
ADDITIONAL SUPERVISORS
REFERENDUM QUESTION

Should two additional supervisors be elected to serve in this township?

As you may know, the Pennsylvania Election Code (25 C.S.A., 2621.1) requires this
Division to prepate a “plain English” explanation for any question appearing on the ballot. To
this end, the ballot explanations for the referenda in your municipality are as follows:

Explanation of Ballot Question

If this question is approved by a majority of those voting 2 additional Supervisors
will be elected in South Park Township at the next Municipal Election and each election
thereafter.

Specimen copies of the election day and absentee/mail-in ballots will be forwarded when
they become available.

Please be advised that all costs incurred by this Division for the printing of notices by
newspaper publication under the applicable provisions of the Pennsylvania Election Code shall
be the responsibility of your municipality. An itemized invoice will be transmitted along with
the certified election results.

JESSICA GAROFOLO, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES — DIVISION OF ELECTIONS
312 COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING * 542 FORBES AVENUE * PITTSBURGH, PA 15219
PHONE (412) 350-4500 * FAX (412) 350-5697 * WWW.ALLEGHENYCOUNTY.US



This Division will arrange for the posting of Special Election notices at the polling places
on the day of the Election. However, as many of the referenda authorizing statutes require
additional notice, often by the municipal officers, it is recommended that you consult the
referendum authorizing statute.

Please contact me at (412) 350-4509 if you have any questions concerning these matters.
Sincerely,
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David R. Voye, Division Manager
Department of Administrative Services
Elections Division

cc: Allan J. Opsitnick, Assistant County Solicitor
Lisa Michel, Assistant County Solicitor



